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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS FOR RFP Q&A Conscious Discipline ARPA III 
October 31, 2023 

 
 
Please be advised all questions are keyed as submitted: 
 
Revised Question and Answer 5. Posted 10/30/2023:  
 
Question: 
What is the total set-aside for all services requested in the RFP? 
Answer: 
Not to exceed $250,000. 
 
Question:  
1. What is the funded enrollment total for this particular group?  
2. How many classrooms will be included?  
3. How many staff will be included?  
4. Are all these sites in Hillsboro County?  
5. What is the total set-aside for all services requested in the RFP?  
6. What are the standards for the ratio of the site-based team? For example: 1 
(conscious discipline mentor): 1 (site), 2 mentors:20 students, etc.)  
7. Contracts will be executed in December 2023. What is the proposed start date?  
8. Please share any intended timeframe, timeline, or deadline for the delivery of 
services.  
Answer:  
1. We are looking for proposals to outline what services and how many providers, 
classrooms and teachers can be served within the scope and funds outlined in the 
RFP  
2. We are looking for proposals to outline what services and how many providers, 
classrooms and teachers can be served within the scope and funds outlined in the 
RFP  
3. We are looking for proposals to outline what services and how many providers, 
classrooms and teachers can be served within the scope and funds outlined in the 
RFP  
4. Yes  
5. Not to exceed $ 150,000 $250,000 (revised 10/30/2023) 
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6. We are looking for proposals to outline what services and how many providers, 
classrooms and teachers can be served within the scope and funds outlined in the 
RFP 6302 E Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd Suite 100 Tampa Florida 33619  
7. January 8, 2024.  
8. Completion June 30, 2024  
 
Question: 1. On page 2 section C. 1. states October 30th, 2023 by 5:00pm 2. On 
page 5 RFP Timeline it states Proposal Due Date November 1st , 2023 by 5:00pm  
Answer: November 1st is Proposal due date. 
 


